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12 January 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Digsemination Control Branch, DD/QR

FROM: Chief, Publications Staff, OXR
SUBJECT: Transmittal of ORR Reports - 25X1C

1. It is requested that the attached copies of the following reports

be foz to I € o+ i the s tra 2o |1 \00

mitta An unsanitized copy of each report is attached for [} 25Xx1C

I 25170

|
CIA/RR CB 65-74, The New Statute on the Soviet |
Industrial Enterprise, December 1965, Confidential, ]

coples 198 - 200 {Copy No. 197 ior ||| G 25<'A |

CIA/RR ER 65-35, An Evaluation of Experimental
Economic Refox:as in the Consumer Industries of the
USSR, December 1965, Unclassified, coples 104 - 105

(Copy . 3 co- I 254

CIA/RR ER 65-37, Foreign Trade of the Eurapean
Satellites in 1904: A Statistical Summary, December
1965, Unclassified, copies 88 - 90 {Copy No. 47

fo= I 25X 1A

2. The Office of Reszesg(xjc% and Reports considers that dissemination ‘]
of the attached report will result in a net advantage to the Unitec
States, and has examined it in accordance with applicable disclosure
policies. These reports do not contein classified source information
collected by other US agencies. These reports are forwarded to you for
final clearance relative to MIC 206/29 (US Disclosure Policy).

25X1A%9a
acnigy corprerey
12 Attachments The dissemination requesied by
this memorandum has been completed;
cc: SA/RR By, dip

Date: /4 404’/”»/ VA
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